



**Dr. Roshini Venkiteswaran**

### **Professional Profile**

A sincere, professional and dedicated teacher with the capability to imbue students with a desire to learn and excel.

Demonstrates great social and relationship building skills with multilingual proficiency.

### **Core Skills**

- Confidence building
- Student motivation
- Workshops
- Develop Teaching material
- Innovative teaching methods
- Creative thinking and Collaboration.
- Online tutoring
- Learning techniques
- Research
- Coaching
- Group management
- Student progress analysis

### **Educational Qualifications**

#### **Ph.D. in Sanskrit (Phalita-Jyotisha - Astrology)**

*Topic* – “A Critical Study on Brhatsamhitā with Yogīsvara’s Utpalaparimala Commentary – from Vajralepalakshana to Dīpalakshana”

#### **M.Phil., M.A., B.A. in Sanskrit (Phalita-Jyotisha - Astrology)**

### **Professional Qualifications**

**B.Ed., CTET and CSB** qualified in Sanskrit and English.

### **Career Summary**

- **TGT Sanskrit** at **Army Public School**, Wellington, Nilgiris - May 2016 to Jun 2018  
Handled Sanskrit and English along with the responsibility of a class-teacher. Successfully conducted various events as an Event Coordinator of the school. Published the yearly school Magazines and headed the Editorial Boards for English and Sanskrit sections. Socratic method of teaching, free classes during off-hours, Sanskrit Exhibition, Coordination of Annual Day celebrations were well appreciated.
- **English Tutor** at **Rashtriya Sanskrit Vidyapeetha**, Tirupati - Feb 2016 to Mar 2016  
Remedial Coaching classes for Sanskrit Degree Students. A short course covering the prescribed syllabus on English Grammar, Literature and Communicative English was taught. Earned a great deal of respect in the University through effective teaching methodology and linguistic skills.
- **T.G.T. English** at **Accord School**, Tirupati, AP - Jan 2015 to Sep 2016  
Worked as TGT English for the Upper-Primary and Secondary School. Duties included CBSE, Events coordination, regulation of all the academic duties of the school and conducting seminars, coaching classes & other sessions for teachers as well as the students. Communication, linguistic and Co-ordination skills helped in successful discharge of duties.
- **T.G.T. Sanskrit** at **Kendriya Vidyalaya IIT Chennai** - Jun 2013 to Mar 2014  
Challenging role as a Class Teacher in-charge of Class 10, coaching for board examination and being the only Sanskrit teacher for the whole school. The school having declared one of the best schools, provided a variety of opportunities to acquire knowledge and skills.
- **T.G.T. Sanskrit** **Kendriya Vidyalaya CLRI**, Chennai - Apr 2013 to May 2013  
Taught Sanskrit for students from Class 6 to 9
- **T.G.T. Sanskrit** at **Amrita Vidyalayam**, Ramapuram, Chennai - Jan 2012 to Mar 2013  
Taught Sanskrit (as 2nd Language, 3rd Language & Communicative 4th Language), Value Education and Vedic Chanting. Successfully conducted various activities including a multi-lingual stage drama on the Annual Day and rendered services in the social volunteering activities of the institution.

**Roles accomplished:** **Public Speaker** on various Spiritual events, **Expert and Trainer** in Educational Institutions and Served as a **Subject Expert & Resource Person** for several teacher orientation programs. Founder and Managing Trustee of Vaagvidya Foundation®.

### **Courses, Seminars and Workshops**

Attended Sastravaridhi Short-term course in Advaita Vedanta, a Vocational Course in Jyotisha.

Attended Seminars, Workshops and presentations on Jyotisha, Computer and Natural Language Processing.